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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Commissioner Memorandum

TO: Chairman DeAnn T. Walker
Commissioner Shelly Botkin
FROM: Commissioner Arthur C. D’Andrea
DATE: February 25, 2021
RE: February 26, 2021 Open Meeting — Item No. 7

Docket No. 51492 — Petition of Denton 114 LP (o Amend Aqua Texas, Inc.’s
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Denton County by Expedited Release

I recommend that the Commission make the following changes to the proposed order in
this proceeding.

Finding of fact 21 should be modified for clarity and accuracy.

21.  The EEN-holderowns-and-operates-its-Shale Creek public water system, which the

CCN holder owns and operates.-that 1s located approximately one to two miles a
considerable-distanceto-the-west of the tract of land.

Also, the Commission should delegate to the Office of Policy and Docket Management
staff the authority to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the Public
Utility Commission of Texas and to make other non-substantive changes to the order for such
matters as capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and
readability.

I look forward to discussing this matter with you at the open meeting.



